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Alaska Air Group, Inc., is the holding company for Alaska
Airlines and Horizon Air, Seattle-based carriers that collectively
serve more than 70 destinations in the Western U.S., Canada,
and Mexico. Alaska Air Group was organized as a Delaware
corporation in 1985.

Alaska Airlines, Inc., an Alaska corporation founded in 1932,
is noted for its award-winning customer service. The airline,
which accounts for about 80% of Air Group revenues, provides
scheduled air service to 38 cities in Alaska, Washington, Oregon,
California, Nevada, Arizona, and British Columbia, plus Chicago
and five destinations in Mexico. Its major hubs are Anchorage,
Seattle, Portland, and Los Angeles.

Horizon Air Industries, Inc., a Washington corporation
organized in 1981, is similarly noted for outstanding customer
service. Horizon accounts for about 20% of Air Group revenues
and provides air transportation to 40 destinations in Washington,
Oregon, Idaho, Montana, California, British Columbia, and
Alberta. Its major hubs are Seattle, Portland, and Boise.

This report contains various forward-looking statements and projections
— and certain assumptions from that information — that are based on
the best information currently available to management. These forward-
looking statements are denoted by phrases such as “the Company
expects,” “we anticipate,” “the Company will,” or any other language
indicating a prediction of future events. Whether these statements and
projections are ultimately accurate depends on a number of outside
factors that the Company cannot predict or control. For a discussion of
the principal foreseeable risks and uncertainties that may materially
affect these predictions, please see Item 1 of the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, on file with
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Cover: Aircraft Technician Loren Jones working on a

Pratt & Whitney JT8D-217C engine.
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Flight 261: We shall always remember.
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of Safety — reporting directly to me — to coordinate all safety

functions at the airline.

While we were pleased with the team’s high regard for our

people, we were chagrined with some of their findings, including

concern about the clarity of processes and procedures in a number

of areas. Similar findings came out of the FAA’s white glove audit of

our operations. We acted immediately to correct the deficiencies

they identified, submitting a comprehensive action plan that was

accepted by the FAA and that we believe goes above and beyond in

addressing those concerns. That’s because, while our number one

critical success factor has always been safety, we wanted to clearly

demonstrate that our goal is to be nothing short of the industry

model for safety and regulatory compliance. And that, I can assure

you, is our firm commitment.

Since that time, we have been systematically addressing the

issues identified in the FAA audit, and are 100% on target with the

timelines established in the plan. We’re simultaneously implementing

the detailed recommendations made by the independent review we

commissioned, and we have had that team of aviation experts back

a second time to check on our progress.

Operational Challenges

As you can imagine, our operation was severely impacted by the

intense FAA and news media focus, requiring us to redouble our

efforts to get our schedule back on track.

First and foremost, we curtailed our growth plan in order to

ensure that spare aircraft were available to back up our daily schedule.

On-time performance and schedule reliability are fundamental

To Our Employees and Shareholders,

At 4:21 p.m., January 31, 2000, the world as we knew it sadly

changed. Forever. Because at that precise moment, Alaska’s Flight

261 disappeared from radar off the coast of Southern California.

It’s a moment frozen in time; one that none of us will ever forget.

Many of us at Alaska and Horizon knew one or more of the

88 passengers, crew members, friends, and loved ones lost on that

fateful flight. In fact, 12 of those lost were part of the Alaska/

Horizon family, and 32 others were their friends and family

members. Those we didn’t know personally were

our neighbors in the communities where we live

and work. All gone in an instant. It’s a hurt that

will never go away. Each of us — and our airline —

has been forever changed.

 In the beginning, we, like the rest of the

world, hoped and prayed for survivors. But as hope

faded, we turned our full attention to providing

support and care for families and friends through

our superb CARE team, comprised primarily of

Alaska and Horizon employees. The heartfelt

caring and compassion they exhibited was truly moving, and I

simply can’t commend them enough for the way they gave selflessly

of themselves  — they were nothing short of inspirational.

Following the accident, we were subjected to intense, micro-

scopic scrutiny from the press, the FAA, the NTSB, and other

governmental agencies. We didn’t shy from it. Rather, we

welcomed it, commissioning an independent team of highly

regarded aviation experts to fully review our operation. At the

same time, we announced our intention to hire a Vice President
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John F. Kelly
Chairman, President & CEO,

Alaska Air Group
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these self-service check-in kiosks than any other carrier, but we’ve

taken that convenience a step further. In fact, two steps further. In

1999, we became the first carrier in the world to let you check in via

the Internet, using your home or office computer to print your own

boarding pass. Earlier this year we did it one better, with another

world first: wireless check-in, available through an array of

web-enabled phones and handheld personal digital assistants.

Financial Challenges

The year was challenging from a financial standpoint as well.

Excluding one-time charges, net income for Alaska Air Group

shrank to a barely above breakeven level of $1.4 million for the

year, or five cents per share. Those one-time charges include a

noncash change in accounting for the sale of frequent flyer miles,

as well as a nonrecurring special charge of $24 million for increases

in the estimated costs to acquire award travel for Mileage Plan

members on other carriers. With those special charges, we reported

a net loss of $70.3 million.

The prime culprit affecting profitability was record-high fuel

prices, which raised our year-over-year Air Group fuel expense by

an astounding $134 million. We were able to mitigate soaring prices

somewhat during the third and fourth quarters by hedging 30% of

our fuel needs at $29 per barrel. This year we have 23% of our

expected fuel needs hedged at an average of $30 per barrel,

although it appears prices may stabilize in the vicinity of $25 per

barrel. That’s well above our historical average for the past decade,

but even that would certainly be welcome relief from the runaway

prices of last year.
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requirements of any airline, and we simply had to focus on the immediate

needs of the operation. We’ve continued to make improvements, and

are now close to being back to our historical levels.

Customer Loyalty

Through it all, though, our customers stayed with us. In fact, Alaska

recorded yet another record-high load factor for the year. That strong

market position can be attributed to four key factors. Heading the list,

of course, is the high-quality, award-winning service provided by our

people. In survey after survey, customers still consider Alaska the best

domestic airline and Horizon Air the best regional carrier.

The second factor is the strength of our West Coast route structure,

where both Alaska and Horizon have more flights in virtually every

market we serve. That presence is enhanced by our codeshare alliances

with American, Continental, Northwest, KLM, Lan Chile, and Qantas,

who help connect our passengers to destinations around the globe.

Those alliances also help us with a third factor, which is customer

preference for our frequent flyer program, the Mileage Plan. While it’s

true that we feature lower thresholds for travel awards and Most Valuable

Passenger status, it’s the ability to earn and use miles around the world

that really resonates with our customers.

Fourth, we’ve set ourselves apart from the competition with our

investment in innovative new technology. Our aim has been to use

technology to make it quicker, easier, and more efficient for customers to

choose and use Alaska and Horizon.

Today, more than 12% of our customers buy their tickets online —

representing over $300 million in revenue — and nearly a third check in

for their flights using our Instant Travel Machines. We have more of



growth plan at Alaska and our fleet transition plan at Horizon; and

controlling our unit costs by working smarter.

At Alaska, we’re anticipating a growth rate of about 10% in

2001, stemming largely from the net addition of five aircraft to the

fleet, including state-of-the-art 172-seat 737-900s and more 120-seat

737-700s. Most of the growth will take place in existing markets,

where the expansion is low cost, low risk, and builds on our

existing route structure.

At Horizon, one of our prime objectives is securing a long-term

contract with our pilots, represented by the International Brother-

hood of Teamsters, and making a smooth transition into the new

aircraft types. We’re planning a relatively modest 2% growth,

although the impact of transitioning into the new fleet will make it

a challenging year operationally.

Most of all, though, we’ll be working hard to try to exceed the

expectations of our loyal friends and customers. If we do that well, we

should clearly be able to exceed our shareholders’ expectations, too.

Sincerely,

John F. Kelly

Chairman, President, & CEO

March 12, 2001
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The second key factor affecting results was Alaska’s inability to imple-

ment its growth plan. While we took delivery of the aircraft necessary to

expand 6.6%, capacity actually shrunk two-tenths of a point. So we had

costs incurred without the ability to spread them over a larger base, and

the extra seats weren’t there to generate additional revenue. Add to that

the costs associated with the operational challenges we faced, and it was

an extremely difficult financial environment. Pretax income at Alaska,

excluding one-time charges, fell to $15.8 million.

Horizon was impacted even more by the record-high fuel prices,

because their Fokker F-28 aircraft are less fuel efficient than newer

generation aircraft. That, of course, is one of the reasons Horizon is

replacing its 22 F-28s with 14 brand-new Bombardier CRJ 700 regional

jets. Both models have similar seating capacity, but the CRJ 700s will be

much more operationally efficient. Horizon will also retire 12 Dash 8-100s

and incorporate 15 new 70-passenger Dash 8-400s into its fleet in 2001.

To accomplish those aircraft transitions, Horizon recorded

$10 million in incremental costs associated with the retirement of the

older aircraft, and expects to book a like amount this year. Those charges,

combined with record-high fuel prices, made this year the first that Hori-

zon has had a pretax loss since joining the Air Group family. Fortunately,

the long-term benefits of these modern aircraft — lower maintenance

costs and greater fuel efficiency — bode well for Horizon’s future.

Looking Ahead

In addition to our commitment to being the industry leader in safety

and compliance, we’ll continue to focus on the fundamentals that have

made us successful over the years: operating a reliable, on-time

schedule; maintaining our award-winning service; implementing our

6
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Building a better airline.
When you’re repeatedly recognized as the best, how can you do it

one better? Perhaps by earning accolades from customers during

one of your most challenging years. In the summer, readers of

Condé Nast Traveler said Alaska was the best major U.S. carrier for

the 11th year in a row. And in the fall, readers of Travel & Leisure

concurred. Alaska wasn’t alone at the top though. For the fourth

consecutive year, Horizon also earned a coveted spot on the

Condé Nast list of best domestic airlines.
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It’s about you.
There’s a reason we try so hard. You expect it.

And why shouldn’t you? Airline tickets don’t grow

on trees after all. At Alaska, we let you choose your

seat in advance and serve meals at meal times.

Meanwhile, Horizon sets itself apart from other

regional carriers with amenities like its inflight

Pub Service and convenient planeside baggage service.

Alaska Sales Team Leader Yewnet Smith.

Horizon First Officer Craig Gifford.
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Safety first.
When it comes to safety, we’ve chalked up a lot of firsts

over the years. First to use the Head-Up Guidance System

to expand safety margins in fog and low-visibility

weather at both Alaska and Horizon. First to develop

and use global satellite-based technology to provide

pinpoint navigational accuracy at Alaska. Safety is and

always has been our No. 1 critical success factor. And it’s

why we won’t settle for anything less than becoming the

industry model for safety and regulatory compliance.
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Dave Prewitt, Alaska’s new

Vice President of Safety.

Alaska has invested heavily in

its Flight Operations and

Training Center, including the

purchase of this $35 million,

state-of-the-art 737-700/900

simulator, pictured here with
Alaska Captain Lon Lowe and

First Officer Dana Haines.



Retooling for the future.
Continuous improvement. It’s about doing things

better. Smarter. And it’s why we readily sought out

leading aviation experts in 2000 to review all aspects

of Alaska’s operation, from top to bottom. As a result,

we’ve bolstered staffing, initiated new training

programs, and implemented more stringent

documentation standards.
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Mickey Cohen, Alaska’s new
Senior Vice President of

Maintenance & Engineering.

Alaska Maintenance Technicians

Jefferson Mwambia, Lowell Reed,

Patricia Haas, Louis Heredia and

John Brockway with some of the

tools of the trade, which will

soon include the first phase of a

$6.6 million computer system
designed to automate base

maintenance operations.



Tomorrow today.
In a hurry? At Alaska and Horizon, you can bypass the

ticket counter and check in at one of our almost 400

Instant Travel Machines at airports, hotels, and other

locations throughout the West Coast. Got a few extra

minutes before you leave? Check in online from home

or the office. Yikes! Is it really that time already?

No problem — just check in with your web-enabled

cell phone or personal digital assistant on the cab ride

over. Taking a surfboard and a golden retriever to

Laguna Beach? Skip the technology and let one of our

personable agents make sure that you, Rex, and your

wetsuit get on the same flight.
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Now customers can check in

using web-enabled cell phones

and other wireless devices.

Horizon Customer Service Agent
Rosa Zyndol assists a customer

checking in at an Instant Travel

Machine for the first time.



Some kind of blue.
In 1959, legendary jazz trumpeter Miles Davis

recorded his classic album, “Kind of Blue,”

in Manhattan. Four decades later, Alaska

launched its own version in Seattle. The new

blue livery that adorns one of our 737-400s

heralds our technological innovation and our

cutting-edge efforts to make air travel more

convenient for customers. Needless to say,

it too was an instant hit.

Also debuting in 2000 was
Kevin Finan, Alaska’s new

Vice President of Flight Operations.
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We’re listening.
Here’s something that rings true about the

telephone: Nobody likes being put on hold.

Even if we’re playing your favorite song while

you wait, we know you’d rather be talking to

one of our agents. That’s why we’ve worked

hard at Alaska during the past year to reduce

average hold times from a high of 11 minutes

to within seconds of our 90-second goal.

And it’s why both Alaska and Horizon added

new reservations centers to handle growing

call volumes in the future. Which should be

music to your ears.

Alaska Reservations Sales Agents,

clockwise from bottom right,

Sonya Connor, Howard Leung and Shawn Magin.

Adrienne Porter-Magee in Consumer Affairs.
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Howdy, partner.
Dallas. Tokyo. Minneapolis. Amsterdam. Houston.

Santiago. Miami. Sydney. What do these cities have in

common? Alaska and Horizon can get you there thanks

to codeshare agreements with a cadre of airline partners,

including American, Continental, Northwest, KLM,

Lan Chile, and Qantas. What’s in it for you? One ticket.

One check-in. One happy camper.
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Connecting the dots around the globe.

Clockwise from far right: Alaska and

Horizon employees Craig Battison,

Maria Koenig, Kendra Morrison, Alicia

Scheibner, Barbara Erickson, Doug

Wang, Chris Ramos and Jannell Jones.

And in the upper right-hand corner is a

vintage Alaska Airlines DC-3, pictured

here at the Boeing Museum of Flight.



Got a minute?
We didn’t think so. That’s why we’ve redoubled our efforts during the

past year to get you where you want to go, when you expect to get there

— with your bags in tow. While there’s still room for improvement,

we’ve made steady progress quarter after quarter. At Alaska, our flight

cancellation rate is near our goal of 1.5%, while the number of

mishandled bags reported to the Department of Transportation has

dropped to an all-time low. So low, in fact, that Alaska now has the best

baggage-handling rate of the 10 major carriers.
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Alaska Ramp Service Agent Curtis

Johnson does his part to make

sure your bags make it to your

destination with you.



We’re going places.
If you thought you saw a familiar face the last time

you were in Chicago or Tucson, you did. The Eskimo

made its first appearance in the Windy City with

service from Fairbanks and Anchorage, and returned

to Tucson after a seven-year hiatus. Meanwhile,

Horizon added service to Los Angeles from Boise

and Eugene. In 2001, we’ll continue to focus on

growth in our existing markets, building on previously

established traffic, infrastructure, and brand identity.
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The shores of Lake Michigan are

within easy reach of residents of
Anchorage and Fairbanks thanks to

Alaska’s new Chicago service.

Flight Attendants Olivia Gill of Alaska

and Aimee Willis of Horizon share notes as

they make their way to their next flights.



Alaska Airlines Review

While revenues climbed to a record $1.75 billion in 2000, skyrocketing fuel

prices, higher wages, and increased maintenance costs limited pretax

income at Alaska Airlines to $15.8 million before nonrecurring charges,

compared to $196.4 million in 1999.

Unit costs were up 17.3% for the year, compared to unit revenue

growth of 4.2%. Our most significant cost increase was fuel, which was up

52.6% year over year. Aircraft maintenance was up significantly as well,

climbing 34.2% as more aircraft came due for regularly scheduled heavy

maintenance. And wages and benefits rose 14.1% as a result of adding

more employees, wage increases, and new labor contracts we successfully

negotiated in the prior year.

Alaska also incurred a one-time charge of $24 million

for increases in the costs to acquire award travel for

Mileage Plan members on other carriers.

Improving reliability

We embarked on an aggressive plan to improve on-time

performance and address other operational issues

that arose in the months following the Flight 261 tragedy.

Those efforts included shelving growth plans for

the year, setting aside additional aircraft as spares,

deploying mechanics throughout the system to clear

maintenance backlogs of non-safety-related repairs,

and instituting organizational changes to improve our

handling of flight delays and cancellations.

As a result, we’ve seen steady improvement in our operations. After

dropping in the first quarter, both our flight completion rate and on-time

performance have risen to near historical levels. And we expect to see

continued improvement in 2001.

We also made big strides in our baggage handling, ending the year with

the best delivery rate among the nation’s 10 largest carriers.

Strong market presence

For the year, traffic increased 1.8%, while load factor rose 1.3 points to

a record high 69.2%.

Clockwise from top left,
Alaska Flight Attendant

Ed Smith, Aircraft Technician

Brian Sparks, Lead Customer

Service Agent Elaine Coomber,

First Officer Michelle Miles

and Ramp Service Agent

Sydney Brathwaite.
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Bill Ayer
President & COO,

Alaska Airlines



2000

13,525

69.2%

69.7%

11,986

17,315

10.18¢

13.50¢

10,738

A l a s k a  A i r l i n e s 1999

Passengers Boarded (000) 13,620

Passenger Load Factor 67.9%

Breakeven Load Factor 59.1%

Revenue Passenger Miles (000,000) 11,777

Available Seat Miles (000,000) 17,341

Operating Cost Per ASM 8.68¢

Revenue Per RPM 12.90¢

Employees 10,040

Operating Fleet at December 31, 2000

Passenger
Aircraft Type Capacity

Boeing 737-200C 111

Boeing 737-400 138

Boeing 737-700 120

Boeing MD-80 140

Future Aircraft

Passenger
Aircraft Type Capacity

Boeing 737-700 120

Boeing 737-900 172

Total

8

40

13

34

95

Total

19

23

Leased

1

31

0

19

51

Option

16*

10

Owned

7

9

13

15

44

Firm
Orders

3

13*

% Change

– 0.7

1.3 pts

10.6 pts

1.8

– 0.2

17.3

4.6

7.0

Average
Age in Years

20.4

5.7

0.8

10.6

8.0

 Firm
Deliveries

2001

2001 - 2002

* Seven of these firm orders may be converted to other Next Generation Boeing 737 aircraft.

3130

Although capacity was essentially flat, we continued our market

dominance on the West Coast. We flew 73% of the competitive nonstop

flights between Alaska and the West Coast, 78% between the Pacific

Northwest and Southern California, and 45% between the Pacific

Northwest and Northern California.

After a seven-year absence, we returned to Tucson with daily flights

from Seattle and San Jose. We also ventured outside our traditional

markets and inaugurated service in June to Chicago from Fairbanks

and Anchorage, thanks to our new, long-range, fuel-efficient Boeing

737-700s. The daily flight has been so successful that we’ve expanded

the service from seasonal to year-round.

In December, we announced the end of seasonal service to La Paz,

shifting that capacity to Los Cabos — a market where we experienced

strong traffic growth.

We expect our overall capacity to grow by as much as 10% in 2001.

We’ll implement that growth primarily in core, strategic markets. That

type of growth is efficient and low risk, because we build on existing

traffic flows, employee and infrastructure costs are already in place,

and local brand identity is already established.

Leveraging technology

Our presence on the Internet continues to grow stronger. By the end of 2000,

nearly 12% of all our sales were online, up from 9% at the end of 1999.

One of the new features we offered during the year was EasyBiz, our online

corporate booking site that has attracted more than 70 corporate clients.

We also introduced MyAlaskaAir.com, allowing our customers to

create their own personalized portal to AlaskaAir.com, where they can

purchase tickets, check flight status, make changes to their reservations,

and redeem Mileage Plan miles for award travel.

And in December, we became the first carrier in the world to offer wireless

check-in using a web-enabled telephone or personal digital assistant.

Earlier in the year, we expanded our self-service baggage check option

to Portland as part of the automated check-in process available through

our Instant Travel Machines. We were the first carrier in the world to offer

this service in 1999 in Anchorage, and we have plans to introduce the

feature in Seattle and several other cities in the future.

It’s all part of an effort at Alaska to streamline one of the most

time-consuming parts of airline travel — getting from your home or car,

through the airport, and into your seat on the plane. Our cutting-edge

work in this realm is just one example of how we continue to differentiate

our product to maintain our position as the preferred carrier in the

markets we serve.

Moving forward

Looking ahead, we’re confident we’ll see further improvements in

operational performance as a result of our proactive efforts during the

past year. That confidence is driven by the fact that our 10,738 employees

are dedicated to providing the safest and best service in the industry.

3%

6%

9%

12%

15%

1/96 – 12/00

7%

14%

21%

28%

35%

1/97 – 12/00

Instant Travel Machine
Check-Ins
(As a percentage of total
Alaska Air Group passengers)

AlaskaAir.com Sales
(As a percentage of total
Alaska Air Group
passenger sales)

West Coast
to Alaska

Pacific Northwest
to Southern
California

73% 78% 45% 39% 50%

Pacific Northwest
to Northern
California

Pacific Northwest
to Arizona

Pacific Northwest
to Nevada

Percentage of Nonstop Flights



Horizon Air Review

Record fuel prices — and the costs associated with acquiring new

aircraft to tame them — contributed to Horizon Air’s first pretax

loss in 14 years.

Although revenues increased 6.6% in 2000 to a record

$443 million, Horizon reported a pretax loss of $5.8 million for the year.

Operating revenue per available seat mile increased 1.7%, while

unit costs increased 9.6%.

Fuel was the primary culprit behind the increase in unit costs,

up 57% year over year. That translated into an additional $25.6 million

we paid for fuel in 2000. For perspective, that’s more

than the record $25.5 million in pretax income

we reported in 1999.

Unit costs were also impacted by our fleet transition

plans, which resulted in $10 million in additional

maintenance expenses for the year, as well as increased

training costs that contributed to the 11.7% increase in

wages and benefits.

Combating costs

We took several steps during the year to blunt the

impact of rising fuel prices. Our hedging program,

which began in July, saved nearly $1 million. And a

fuel surcharge on fares was largely responsible for a 3.7% increase

in passenger yields.

More relief will come in 2001 as we begin replacing our Fokker

F-28 fleet with new CRJ 700 regional jets that burn 40% less fuel.

We’ll also replace some of our Bombardier Dash 8-100 aircraft with

Dash 8-400 turboprops.

In addition to improved fuel efficiency, both the CRJ 700 and

the Dash 8-400 are configured to carry approximately 70 passengers.

Horizon First Officer Chris
Miller, Flight Attendant

Olivia Hale, Passenger Service

Agent Marlene Heblich,

Aircraft Mechanic Matt Annis

and Ground Service Agent

Tony Choi.
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George Bagley
President & C EO,

Horizon Air



Operating Fleet at December 31, 2000

Passenger
Aircraft Type Capacity

Bombardier Dash 8 37

Fokker F-28 69

Future Aircraft

Passenger
Aircraft Type Capacity

Bombardier Dash 8-400 70

Bombardier CRJ 700 70

H o r i z o n  A i r 1999

Passengers Boarded (000) 4,984

Passenger Load Factor 62.9%

Breakeven Load Factor 58.4%

Revenue Passenger Miles (000,000) 1,379

Available Seat Miles (000,000) 2,194

Operating Cost Per ASM 17.83¢

Revenue Per RPM 28.77¢

Employees 4,139

2000

5,044

62.1%

63.2%

1,428

2,299

19.54¢

29.85¢

4,258

Owned

—

9

9

Firm
Orders

14

30

Leased

40

13

53

Option

15

25

Total

40

22

62

Total

29

55

% Change

1.2

– 0.8 pts

4.8 pts

3.6

4.8

9.6

3.7

2.9

Average
Age in Years

5.3

17.0

9.5

Firm
Deliveries

2001

2001 - 2005

3534

Horizon Air
Average Fleet Age
(In Years)
*Estimated

Passengers
Connecting Between
Horizon and Alaska
(In Thousands)

9.8
10.5

9.0

7.8

2.8

9.5

8.5

9695 97 98 99 00 01

*

854
910

1,119

1,250
1,305

96 97 98 99 00

Traffic, capacity up

Capacity rose 4.8%, driven primarily by additional flights to Canada and

Montana, as well as by new service to Los Angeles from Boise and Eugene.

That growth in capacity, however, outpaced a 3.6% increase in traffic.

As a result, load factor decreased slightly to 62.1%, down just eight-tenths

of a point from 1999. Also contributing to the dip in load factor was the

end of our marketing alliance with Canadian Airlines in August, and the

fires that raged in Montana during the summer.

Meanwhile, the synergy between Horizon and Alaska continued

to produce positive results. In 2000, we experienced a 4.3%

increase in the number of passengers connecting between the two

carriers. The number of connecting passengers rose to 1.3 million

in 2000, bringing the total to more than 10 million since Alaska

Air Group acquired Horizon in 1986.

Working smarter

By working smarter, we continued to find ways to be more efficient

in 2000.

One notable example was our Remote Reservations Program,

where Horizon agents at smaller stations use the time between

flights to take reservations calls. In addition to being more efficient,

the result is greater cost savings by utilizing resources we already have

in place to handle growing call volumes.

We also continue to leverage technology for greater productivity.

During the year, we completed our “Airport 2000” initiative, ensuring

that facilities in every city we serve are wired for the future.

Speaking of facilities, we opened new terminals in Spokane and

Walla Walla, and continue to forge ahead with improvements in

Seattle, Portland, and Boise.

On the labor front, we reached agreement on a new contract

with our maintenance technicians, who ratified the two-year pact

in November.

Progress was slower in negotiations with our pilot group. While

some headway was made on peripheral issues, no agreement has

been reached on pay and benefits. We highly value our pilots —

like all our 4,258 employees — and want to compensate them

accordingly. That’s why we’ve put an industry-leading contract

on the table.

Looking ahead

Despite the current challenges, Horizon is poised to reach new

heights as we complete our fleet transition in 2001.

While we anticipate very modest growth — in the neighborhood

of 2% due to the constraints on capacity during the transition —

we expect traffic, load factor, and revenue to climb as new aircraft

come on line.

Once that transition is complete, we’ll have one of the youngest

and most fuel-efficient regional airline fleets in the nation, and be

positioned for more aggressive growth.
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Industry Conditions

The airline industry is cyclical. Generally speaking, eco-
nomic conditions have been strong during the years
covered by this discussion. Because the industry has high
fixed costs in relation to revenues, a small change in load
factors or fare levels has a large impact on profits.

For most airlines, labor and fuel account for almost half of
operating expenses. The strong economy has increased
employee turnover and put upward pressure on labor
costs. Fuel prices have been volatile in the last three years.
For Alaska Airlines, fuel cost per gallon decreased 25% in
1998, increased 23% in 1999 and increased 54% in 2000.

In recent years, airlines have reduced their ticket distribu-
tion costs by capping travel agent commissions, by
decreasing commission rates from 10% to 5%, by partially
eliminating paper tickets and by selling tickets directly to
passengers via the Internet.

Results of Operations

2000 Compared with 1999
In accordance with guidance provided in the SEC’s Staff
Accounting Bulletin 101, Alaska changed its method of
accounting for the sale of miles in its Mileage Plan. In
connection with the change, Alaska recognized a $56.9
million cumulative effect charge, net of income taxes of
$35.6 million, effective January 1, 2000. The consolidated
loss before accounting change for 2000 was $13.4 million,
or $0.51 per share, compared with net income of $134.2
million, or $5.06 per share (diluted) in 1999. The 1999
results (fourth quarter impact) included an after-tax gain
on sale of shares in Equant N.V. of $2.2 million ($0.08 per
diluted share). The consolidated operating loss was $20.6
million in 2000, compared with an operating income of
$199.9 million in 1999. Higher fuel prices increased
operating expenses by approximately $125 million. A
discussion of operating results for the two airlines follows.

Alaska Airlines Revenues
Capacity increased 2.8% in the first quarter due to normal
growth but decreased 1.3% in the second quarter due to

maintenance delays. Capacity was then reduced 3.2% in
the third quarter in order to improve schedule reliability.
Finally, capacity increased 1.5% in the fourth quarter as
schedule reliability returned to near-normal levels. For
the full year 2000, capacity was flat but traffic grew by
1.8%, resulting in a 1.3 point increase in passenger load
factor. The Canada and Lower 48 states-to-Alaska markets
experienced the largest increases in load factor. Passen-
ger yields were up 4.6% (3.2% excluding the impact of a
new accounting method for the sale of miles), primarily
due to fuel-related fare increases. Yields were up in
virtually all major markets. The higher traffic combined
with the higher yield resulted in a 6.5% increase in
passenger revenue.

Freight and mail revenues decreased 4.5%, primarily due
to 6.7% lower freight volumes that resulted from 1.8%
fewer flights operated, lower seafood shipments, and
more competition.

Other net revenues decreased $26.5 million (32.6%) due
to the change in accounting for the sale of miles in
Alaska’s frequent flyer program. If the new accounting
method had been in effect in 1999, other-net revenues
would have increased $3.7 million (7.3%).

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operations and Financial Condition
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

(In Millions, Except Per Share Amounts) 1999

Revenues and Income
Operating revenues $2,082.0
Operating expenses 1,882.1
Operating income (loss) 199.9
Net income (loss) 134.2
Basic earnings (loss) per share 5.09
Diluted earnings (loss) per share 5.06

Average number of common shares outstanding —
Basic 26.4
Diluted 26.5

Assets and Equity
Total assets $2,180.1
Total shareholders’ equity 930.7
Return on shareholders’ equity 15.6%
Book value per share $35.24
Debt/equity ratio 27:73

Employees at year end 14,179
Shareholders of record at year end 4,450

2000

$2,177.2)
2,197.8)

(20.6)
(70.3)
(2.66)
(2.66)

26.4
26.4

$2,630.0
862.3

– 7.8%
$32.59

41:59

14,996
4,276

% Change

4.6
16.8
NM
NM
NM
NM

0.0
– 0.4

20.6
– 7.3

– 23.4 pts
– 7.5

NA

5.8
– 3.9

Consolidated Financial Highlights
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

Available Seat Mile
(ASM) — One seat flown
one mile. An aircraft with
100 passenger seats,
flown a distance of 100
miles would represent
10,000 available seat
miles (ASMs).

Capacity — Total number
of available seat miles,
typically shown on a
systemwide or individual
market basis.

Code Sharing — A
marketing practice in
which two airlines share
the same two-letter code
used to identify carriers
in the computer reserva-
tion systems used by
travel agents.

Computer Reservation
System (CRS) — A system
for reserving seats on
commercial flights
electronically. Several
airlines own and market
such systems, which are
used by airline personnel
and travel agents.

Connecting Flight — A
flight requiring passen-
gers to change aircraft
and/or airlines at an
intermediate stop.

Load Factor — The
percentage of available
seats that are filled with
paying passengers.
Technically, this is revenue
passenger miles divided
by available seat miles.

Revenue Passenger Mile
(RPM) — One paying
passenger flown one mile.
This is a principal measure
of airline passenger
business.

Unit Cost — A barometer
for measuring the ability to
manage costs. Derived by
dividing total operating
expenses by total ASMs.

Yield — A measure of
airline revenue derived by
dividing passenger revenue
by passenger miles and
expressed in cents per mile.

Yield Management — The
term describing the process
used to set prices for a
flight. The goal is to find
the mix of seat prices that
produces the most revenue.
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Consolidated Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Net nonoperating income decreased $15.9 million,
primarily due to higher interest expense resulting from
new debt incurred in late 1999 and in the second half of
2000. In addition, a $3.6 million gain on sale of shares in
Equant N.V. (a telecommunication network company
owned by many airlines) was recorded in December 1999.

1999 Compared with 1998
Consolidated net income in 1999 was $134.2 million, or
$5.06 per share (diluted), compared with net income of
$124.4 million, or $4.81 per share in 1998. Consolidated
operating income was $199.9 million in 1999, compared
with $211.0 million in 1998. Higher fuel prices impacted
operating income by $41.6 million.

Alaska Airlines
Operating income decreased 9.1% to $176.3 million,
resulting in a 10.5% operating margin compared with a
12.4% margin in 1998. Capacity increased 3.2% and traffic
grew by 4.4%. Operating revenue per ASM increased 4.0%
to 9.69 cents, while operating expenses per ASM increased
6.3% to 8.68 cents. The increase in revenue per ASM was
due to higher passenger yields combined with a higher
passenger load factor. Higher unit costs were largely due to
increased fuel, labor, and maintenance costs.

Horizon Air
Operating income increased 36.3% to $24.8 million,
resulting in a 6.0% operating margin compared with a
5.2% margin in 1998. Capacity increased 20.9% and traffic
grew by 20.6%. Operating revenue per ASM decreased
1.1% to 18.96 cents, while operating expenses per ASM
decreased 1.8% to 17.83 cents.

Consolidated Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Net nonoperating items improved $27.4 million over 1998
due to a $16.5 million litigation settlement charge in 1998,
$4.9 million lower interest expense, and a $3.6 million gain
on sale of shares in Equant N.V in 1999.

Horizon Air Expenses
Operating expenses grew by 14.9% as a result of a 4.8%
increase in capacity and a 9.6% increase in cost per ASM.
Explanations of significant year-over-year changes in the
components of operating expenses are as follows:

• Wages and benefits increased 11.7% due to a 5.3%
increase in the number of employees, combined with a
6.1% increase in average wages and benefits per employee.
Employees were added to support 4.5% more block hours
of flying and to prepare for growth in future periods.

• Contracted services increased 20.3%, higher than the
4.8% increase in capacity, due to increased expenses for
ground handling, security, and employee recruiting.

• Fuel expense increased 57.4% due to a 51.2% increase
in the cost per gallon of fuel, combined with a 4.1%
increase in fuel consumption. Fuel hedging, which started
in July 2000, saved $0.9 million.

• Maintenance expense increased 30.4%, higher than the
4.5% increase in block hours, due in part to increased
expenses related to the earlier than previously estimated
timeframe for phasing out the Fokker F-28 jet aircraft.

• Commission expense decreased 28.4% on a 7.4%
increase in passenger revenue, because a smaller percent-
age of sales were made through travel agents and
commission rates dropped from 8% to 5%, effective in
October 1999.

• Depreciation and amortization expense increased
24.0% due in part to added depreciation on Fokker F-28
jet aircraft spare parts.

• Landing fees and other rentals increased 14.4% due to
increased rates at Seattle and Portland airports.

• Other expense increased 14.1%, primarily due to higher
expenditures for supplies, insurance, personnel expenses,
and communications.
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Alaska Airlines Expenses
Operating expenses grew by 17.2 % as a result of a
17.3% increase in cost per ASM. The increase in cost per
ASM was largely due to higher fuel prices, higher labor
and aircraft maintenance costs, and a special charge
related to Mileage Plan estimates. Explanations of
significant year-over-year changes in the components of
operating expenses are as follows:

• Wages and benefits increased 14.1% due to a 4.7%
increase in the number of employees combined with a
9.0% increase in average wages and benefits per em-
ployee. Management employees were hired in many areas
(e.g. maintenance and quality control, computer services,
training, marketing, and employee services) to better
manage the existing operations. The number of pilots
and flight attendants increased, in spite of no increase in
capacity, due to training requirements. The 2000 results
include a $1.8 million charge for a flight attendant early
retirement program. Absent this charge, average wages
and benefits per employee increased 8.7%. The full-year
impact of new labor contracts for mechanics, flight
attendants, passenger service, and ramp service employees,
combined with longevity increases for pilots and annual
merit raises for management employees, all contributed
to the higher average wage rates.

• Contracted services increased 18.9%. The 2000
results include $1.9 million for aircraft-accident-related
expenses not covered by insurance. Absent these
expenses, contracted services increased 15.5% due to
new costs for marketing information, higher contract
labor and security costs, and higher rates for ground
handling services.

• Fuel expense increased 52.6%, primarily due to a
54.2% increase in the cost per gallon of fuel. The fuel
consumption rate decreased 2.1% due to the use of more
fuel-efficient B737-700 aircraft. Fuel hedging, which
started in July 2000, saved $3.8 million.

• Maintenance expense increased 34.2% due to greater
use of outside contractors for airframe checks and a
greater number of those checks, increased expenses for
engine repairs and overhauls, and increased work on
airframe components.

• Aircraft rent expense decreased 8.2% due to the leasing
of four fewer MD-80 aircraft and two fewer B737-400
aircraft for most of 2000.

• Commission expense decreased 28.5% on a 6.5%
increase in passenger revenue. The commission rate paid
to travel agents in 2000 was 5% compared to the 8% rate
that was paid during most of 1999. In 2000, 64% of ticket
sales were made through travel agents, versus 67% in 1999.
In 2000, 10.4% of ticket sales were made through Alaska’s
Internet web site versus 5.2% in 1999.

• Other selling expense increased 19.8%, higher than the
6.5% increase in passenger revenue, due to an $11.4
million increase in Mileage Plan awards expense as a result
of the following trends: (a) more ways to earn miles,
(b) less forfeiture of miles, (c) greater use of travel awards
on other airlines, and (d) higher costs to obtain awards on
other airlines.

• Depreciation and amortization increased 23.6%,
primarily due to owning more aircraft in 2000.

• Other expense increased 23.7%, primarily due to
higher expenditures for legal fees, supplies, passenger
remuneration, flight crew hotel charges and meals,
recruiting, personnel expenses, and insurance.

• The $24.0 million special charge in 2000 recognizes the
increased incremental cost of travel awards earned by
flying on Alaska and travel partners. The higher cost is due
to an increase in the estimated costs Alaska incurs to
acquire travel awards on other airlines for its Mileage Plan
members, as well as lower assumed forfeiture of miles.

Horizon Air Revenues
Capacity grew by 4.8%, primarily due to additional flights
in the Canadian and Montana markets. Traffic grew by
3.6%, resulting in a 0.8 point decrease in passenger load
factor. The loss of the marketing alliance with Canadian
Airlines in August 2000 and fires in Montana during the
Summer of 2000 contributed to the lower load factor.
Passenger yields were up 3.7%, largely due to “fuel
surcharge” fare increases. The higher traffic, combined
with the higher yield, resulted in a 7.4% increase in
passenger revenue.
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Commitments
At December 31, 2000, the Company had firm orders for
60 aircraft requiring aggregate payments of approximately
$1.2 billion, as set forth below. In addition, Alaska has
options to acquire 26 more B737s and Horizon has options
to acquire 15 Dash 8-400s and 25 CRJ 700s. Alaska and
Horizon expect to finance the new planes with leases, long-
term debt, or internally generated cash.

Delivery Period — Firm Orders

Aircraft 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Total

Boeing 737-700 3 — — — — 3

Boeing 737-900 5 8* — — — 13

Bombardier Dash 8-400 14 — — — — 14

Bombardier CRJ 700 14 — 4 6 6 30

Total 36 8 4 6 6 60

Payments (Millions) $726 $147 $100 $127 $108 $1,208

* Seven of these firm orders may be converted to other Next Generation
Boeing 737 aircraft.

Deferred Taxes
At December 31, 2000, net deferred tax liabilities were
$104 million, which includes $156 million of net tempo-
rary differences offset by $52 million of deferred tax assets.

New Accounting Standards
Effective January 1, 2001, the Company will adopt
Statement of  Financial Accounting Standard No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended. SFAS 133 requires companies to
record derivatives on the balance sheet as assets or
liabilities, measured at fair value. Gains or losses resulting
from changes in the values of those derivatives would be
accounted for depending on the use of the derivative and
whether it qualfies for hedge accounting. If the derivative
qualifies as a hedge, the change in its fair value will be
recognized in other comprehensive income until the
hedged item is recognized in earnings. At December 31,
2000, the Company’s fuel hedge contracts had an
estimated fair value of $2.1 million, with unrealized losses
of $1.2 million.

1999 Financial Changes
The Company’s cash and marketable securities portfolio
increased by $22 million during 1999. Operating activities
provided $330 million of cash in 1999. Additional cash
was provided by the issuance of new debt ($232 million),
sale and leaseback of three Dash 8-200 aircraft ($30
million), flight equipment deposits returned ($8 million)

and the exercise of stock options ($6 million). Cash was
used for $565 million of capital expenditures, including
the purchase of nine new Boeing 737 aircraft, two
formerly leased Boeing 737s, three new Dash 8-200
aircraft, flight equipment deposits, an aircraft simulator
and airframe and engine overhauls, and for $27 million
of debt repayment.

1998 Financial Changes
The Company’s cash and marketable securities portfolio
increased by $94 million during 1998. Operating activities
provided $310 million of cash in 1998. Additional cash was
provided by the sale and leaseback of nine B737-400
aircraft and 12 Dash 8-200 aircraft ($402 million) and the
return of $33 million of equipment deposits. Cash was
used for $613 million of capital expenditures, including
the purchase of nine new B737-400 aircraft, a previously
leased B737-400 aircraft, 12 new Dash 8-200 aircraft, flight
equipment deposits and airframe and engine overhauls,
and the repayment of debt ($46 million). Shareholders’
equity increased $314 million due to the conversion of
$186 million of convertible bonds into common stock, net
income of $124 million and issuance of $7 million of
common stock under stock plans.

Effect of Inflation
Inflation and specific price changes do not have a
significant effect on the Company’s operating revenues,
operating expenses, and operating income, because
such revenues and expenses generally reflect current
price levels.

Market Risk
The Company does not purchase or hold any derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes. The Company
has material market risk exposure to jet fuel price in-
creases. Currently, a one-cent change in the fuel price per
gallon affects annual fuel costs by approximately $3.7
million. To help manage this exposure, the Company
began purchasing primarily crude oil call options during
2000. Settlement of these options during the last half of
2000 resulted in a gain of $4.7 million. At December 31,
2000, the Company had purchased crude oil call options
in place to hedge approximately 23% of its 2001 expected
jet fuel requirements. A hypothetical 10% increase in jet
fuel prices would increase 2001 fuel expense by approxi-
mately $31 million. This analysis includes the effect of the
fuel hedging contracts in place at December 31, 2000.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operations and Financial Condition (Continued)
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The table below presents the major indicators of financial
condition and liquidity.

(In millions, except debt-to-capital                          December 31)
and per-share amounts) 1999) 2000) Change)

Cash and marketable securities $329.0) $461.7) $132.7)

Working capital (deficit) (36.8) 94.9) 131.7)

Long-term debt and
capital lease obligations 337.0) 609.2) 272.2)

Shareholders’ equity 930.7) 862.3) (68.4)

Book value per common share $35.24) $32.59) $(2.65)

Debt-to-capital 27%:73%) 41%:59%) NA)

Debt-to-capital assuming aircraft
operating leases are capitalized
at seven times annualized rent 64%:36%) 69%:31%) NA)

2000 Financial Changes
The Company’s cash and marketable securities portfolio
increased by $132.7 million during 2000. Operating
activities provided $265.0 million of cash during this
period. Additional cash was provided by the issuance of
$338.2 million of new debt. Another $39.1 million was
provided by insurance proceeds from an aircraft accident
and other asset dispositions. Cash was used for $448.6
million of capital expenditures, including the purchase of
seven new Boeing 737 aircraft, flight equipment deposits
and airframe and engine overhauls, and for $65.8 million
of debt and capital lease repayment.

Shareholders’ equity decreased $68.4 million due to
the net loss of $70.3 million, which was partly offset by
stock issued under stock plans and changes in deferred
compensation.

Financing Activities
During 2000, Alaska issued $238.2 million of 12-year debt
secured by flight equipment. $148.2 million of the new
debt has fixed interest rates of approximately 7.6% .
Interest rates on the other $90.0 million varies with
LIBOR. Alaska also issued $100.0 million of unsecured
debt, which is expected to be repaid in 2003 and 2004 and
has an interest rate that varies with LIBOR.

Aircraft Accident
On January 31, 2000, Alaska Airlines Flight 261 from
Puerto Vallarta en route to San Francisco, went down in
the water off the coast of California near Point Mugu. The
flight carried 83 passengers and five crew members. There
were no survivors. At present, 82 wrongful death lawsuits
have been filed against Alaska. The plaintiffs seek
unspecified compensatory and punitive damages. Because
the Company cannot predict the outcome of this litigation,
it can give no assurance that these proceedings, if determined
adversely to Alaska, would not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position or results of operations of
the Company. While we cannot predict or quantify the
outcome of these matters, management believes their
ultimate dispostion is not likely to materially affect the
Company’s financial postion or results of operations.
Consistent with industry standards, the Company maintains
insurance against aircraft accidents. The Company expects
substantially all accident response and civil litigation costs
to be covered by insurance.

Safety Activities
In March 2000, to enhance existing lines of communica-
tion, Alaska established a “safety hotline” for employees to
contact the chairman’s office directly regarding any safety
concern. In April 2000, an independent team of outside
safety experts began a full audit of the maintenance, flight
operations, hazardous materials handling, and security
areas of Alaska. The team presented its final report to
Alaska in June 2000 and Alaska is implementing those
recommendations. In November 2000, the team returned
to review progress on its recommendations and to assist
Alaska in focusing its ongoing safety efforts. Alaska has also
hired a vice president of safety, who reports directly
to the chairman.



LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

As of December 31 (In Millions Except Per Share Amounts) 1999

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $0,104.2
Accrued aircraft rent 81.8
Accrued wages, vacation and payroll taxes 83.0
Other accrued liabilities 99.5
Air traffic liability 183.7
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations 66.5

Total Current Liabilities 618.7

Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations 337.0

Other Liabilities and Credits
Deferred income taxes 144.0
Deferred revenue 37.4
Other liabilities 112.3

293.7

Commitments

Shareholders’ Equity
Preferred stock, $1 par value

Authorized: 5,000,000 shares —
Common stock, $1 par value

Authorized: 100,000,000 shares
Issued: 1999 — 29,157,108 shares

2000 — 29,201,169 shares 29.2
Capital in excess of par value 480.0
Treasury stock, at cost: 1999 — 2,746,304 shares
Treasury stock, at cost: 2000 — 2,743,774 shares (62.7)

Deferred compensation (0.6)
Retained earnings 484.8

930.7

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $2,180.1

2000

$0,140.9
85.7
67.0

137.4
213.1

66.7

710.8

609.2

155.6
135.8
156.3

447.7

—

29.2
481.2

(62.6)
0.0

414.5

862.3

$2,630.0
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ASSETS

As of December 31 (In Millions) 1999

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $0,132.5
Marketable securities 196.5
Receivables — less allowance for doubtful accounts

(1999 - $1.0; 2000 - $1.7) 74.6
Inventories and supplies 54.3
Prepaid expenses and other assets 124.0

Total Current Assets 581.9

Property and Equipment
Flight equipment 1,386.6
Other property and equipment 337.2
Deposits for future flight equipment 217.7

1,941.5

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 486.7

1,454.8

Capital leases:
Flight and other equipment 44.4
Less accumulated amortization 31.8

12.6

Total Property and Equipment — Net 1,467.4

Intangible Assets — Subsidiaries 55.5

Other Assets 75.3

Total Assets $2,180.1

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2000

$0,101.1
360.6

82.1
63.7

198.2

805.7

1,638.3
362.9
281.8

2,283.0

563.4

1,719.6

44.4
33.8

10.6

1,730.2

53.4

40.7

$2,630.0

Consolidated Balance Sheets
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
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Common)
Shares

(In Millions) Outstanding)

Balances at December 31, 1997 18.283)

1998 net income
Stock issued under stock plans 0.196)
Tax benefit related to

stock issued to employees
Stock issued for convertible

subordinated debentures 7.747)
Treasury stock purchase (0.002)
Employee Stock Ownership Plan

shares allocated

Balances at December 31, 1998 26.224)

1999 net income
Stock issued under stock plans 0.183)
Tax benefit related to

stock issued to employees )
Treasury stock sale 0.004)
Employee Stock Ownership Plan

shares allocated

Balances at December 31, 1999 26.411)

2000 net loss
Stock issued under stock plans 0.043)
Treasury stock sale 0.003)
Employee Stock Ownership Plan

shares allocated

Balances at December 31, 2000 26.457)

Common)
Stock)

$21.0)

)
0.3)

)
0.0)

)
7.7)

)

29.0)

)
0.2)

0.0)
)
)
)

29.2)

)
0.0)

)
)
)

$29.2)

Capital in)
Excess of)
Par Value)

$292.5)

)
4.6)

1.8)

175.0)

)
)

473.9)

)
4.7)

)
1.4)

)

480.0)

)
1.2)

)
)
)

$481.2)

Treasury)
Stock)

at Cost)

$ (62.6)

)
)

)
(0.1)

)
)

(62.7)

)
)
)

0.0)

(62.7)

)
)

0.1)
)
)

$ (62.6)

Deferred)
Compen-

sation)

$1(1.8)

0.5)

(1.3)

0.7)

(0.6)

0.6)

$ (0.0)

Retained)
Earnings)

$226.2)

124.4)

350.6)

134.2)

)

484.8)

(70.3)

$414.5)

Total)

$475.3)

124.4)
4.9)

1.8)

182.7)
(0.1)

0.5)

789.5)

134.2)
4.9)

)
1.4)
0.0)

0.7)

930.7)

(70.3)
1.2)
0.1)

)
0.6)

$862.3)
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See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Year Ended December 31
(In Millions Except Per Share Amounts) 1998

Operating Revenues
Passenger $1,728.0
Freight and mail 94.4
Other — net 75.3

Total Operating Revenues 1,897.7

Operating Expenses
Wages and benefits 594.4
Contracted services 55.5
Aircraft fuel 192.5
Aircraft maintenance 120.9
Aircraft rent 199.5
Food and beverage service 51.6
Commissions 97.5
Other selling expenses 94.8
Depreciation and amortization 75.1
Loss on sale of assets 1.0
Landing fees and other rentals 76.3
Other 127.6
Special charge — Mileage Plan —

Total Operating Expenses 1,686.7

Operating Income (Loss) 211.0)

Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Interest income 22.2
Interest expense (21.2)
Interest capitalized 6.6
Other — net (14.2)

(6.6)

Income (loss) before income tax and accounting change 204.4
Income tax expense (credit) 80.0

Income (loss) before accounting change 124.4
Cumulative effect of accounting change,

net of income taxes of $35.6 million —

Net Income (Loss) $0,124.4

Basic Earnings Per Share:
Income (loss) before accounting change 5.32
Cumulative effect of accounting change —

Net Income (Loss) $0,05.32

Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share:
Income (loss) before accounting change 4.81
Cumulative effect of accounting change —

Net Income (Loss) $0,04.81

Shares used for computation:
Basic 23.388 )
Diluted 26.367 )

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1999

$1,904.8
91.2
86.0

2,082.0

652.6
64.9

249.8
144.7
199.9
51.7
99.0

104.1
84.8
0.9)

88.4
141.3

—

1,882.1

199.9

20.2
(16.3)

10.2
6.7)

20.8)

220.7)
86.5)

134.2)

—)

$0,134.2

5.09)
—)

$0,05.09

5.06)
—)

$0,05.06

26.372
26.507

Consolidated Statements of Income
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

2000

$2,032.3
87.6
57.3

2,177.2

715.5
77.6

383.3
192.3
186.8

54.2
67.1

121.2
105.5

—)
99.8

170.5
24.0

2,197.8

(20.6)

24.3
(36.0)
15.5

1.1)

4.9)

(15.7)
(2.3)

(13.4)

(56.9)

(70.3)

(0.51)
(2.15)

(2.66)

(0.51)
(2.15)

(2.66)

26.440
26.440
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Property, Equipment and Depreciation
Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreci-
ated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives, which are as follows:

Aircraft and related flight equipment:

Boeing 737-200C 12/31/05*

Boeing 737-400/700 20 years*

Boeing MD-80 20 years*

Bombardier Dash 8 10 years*

Fokker F-28 12/31/01*

Buildings 10 – 30 years

Capitalized leases and leasehold improvements Term of lease

Other equipment 3 – 15 years

* Estimated final aircraft retirement date

Assets and related obligations for items financed under
capital leases are initially recorded at an amount equal
to the present value of the future minimum lease
payments. The cost of major airframe overhauls, engine
overhauls, and other modifications that extend the life
or improve the usefulness of aircraft are capitalized and
amortized over their estimated period of use. Other
repair and maintenance costs are expensed when
incurred. The Company periodically reviews long-lived
assets for impairment.

Intangible Assets — Subsidiaries
The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net
assets acquired is recorded as an intangible asset and is
amortized over 40 years. Accumulated amortization at
December 31, 1999 and 2000 was $27.2 million and $29.3
million, respectively.

Frequent Flyer Awards
Alaska operates a frequent flyer program (“Mileage
Plan”) that provides travel awards to members based on
accumulated mileage. For miles earned by flying on
Alaska and travel partners, the estimated incremental cost
of providing free travel awards is recognized as a selling
expense and accrued as a liability as miles are accumu-
lated. Alaska also sells mileage credits to non-airline
partners, such as hotels, car rental agencies, and a credit

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization and Basis of Presentation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of Alaska Air Group, Inc. (Company or Air Group) and its
subsidiaries, the principal subsidiaries being Alaska
Airlines, Inc. (Alaska) and Horizon Air Industries, Inc.
(Horizon). All significant intercompany transactions are
eliminated. Preparation of financial statements requires
the use of management’s estimates. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Certain reclassifications have
been made in prior years’ financial statements to conform
to the 2000 presentation.

Nature of Operations
Alaska and Horizon operate as airlines. However, their
business plans, competition, and economic risks differ
substantially. Alaska is a major airline serving Alaska;
Vancouver, Canada; the U.S. West Coast; and Mexico. It
operates an all jet fleet and its average passenger trip is 886
miles. Horizon is a regional airline serving the Pacific
Northwest, California, and Western Canada. It operates
both jet and turboprop aircraft, and its average passenger
trip is 283 miles. Substantially all of Alaska’s and Horizon’s
sales occur in the United States. See Note 11 for operating
segment information.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with
purchase maturities of three months or less. They are
carried at cost, which approximates market. The Company
reduces its cash balance when checks are disbursed. Due to
the time delay in checks clearing the banks, the Company
normally maintains a negative cash balance on its books,
which is reported as a current liability. The amount of the
negative cash balance was $22.6 million and $31.6 million
at December 31, 1999 and 2000, respectively.

Inventories and Supplies
Expendable and repairable aircraft parts, as well as other
materials and supplies, are stated at average cost. An
allowance for obsolescence of flight equipment expend-
able and repairable parts is accrued based on estimated
disposal date and salvage value. Surplus inventories are
carried at their net realizable value. The allowance at
December 31, 1999 and 2000 for all inventories was $23.8
million and $27.6 million, respectively.
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$((70.3)

56.9
24.0

105.5
65.3

—
11.6
(7.5)

(45.4)
29.4
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33.1

265.0
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(464.1)
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—
338.2
(65.8)
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132.5

$(0101.1

$(0028.5
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Year Ended December 31 (In Millions) 1998

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) $0124.4
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash:
Cumulative effect of accounting change —
Special charge — Mileage Plan —
Depreciation and amortization 75.1
Amortization of airframe and engine overhauls 41.1
Loss on sale of assets 1.0
Increase in deferred income taxes 26.9
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 2.0
Increase in other current assets (12.3)
Increase in air traffic liability 12.2
Increase in other current liabilities 41.9
Other — net (2.1)

Net cash provided by operating activities 310.2

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from disposition of assets 2.1
Purchases of marketable securities (323.4)
Sales and maturities of marketable securities 156.3
Flight equipment deposits returned 33.2
Additions to flight equipment deposits (182.1)
Additions to property and equipment (431.3)
Restricted deposits and other (1.3)

Net cash used in investing activities (746.5)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from sale and leaseback transactions 402.0
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt —
Long-term debt and capital lease payments (45.5)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 6.6

Net cash provided by financing activities 363.1

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (73.2)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 102.6

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $0029.4

Supplemental disclosure of cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized) $0(15.8
Income taxes 48.5

1999

$(134.2

—
—

84.8
50.1
0.9

44.8
(4.0)

(26.7)
5.1

48.4
(7.5)

330.1

2.2
(137.8)
218.5

8.3
(177.0)
(388.0)

5.9

(467.9)

29.8
232.0
(27.2)

6.3

240.9

103.1
29.4

$(0132.5

$(0006.6
35.1

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
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Noncash investing and financing activities:
1998 — $186.0 million of convertible debentures were converted into 7.7 million shares of common stock.
1999 and 2000 — None
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Note 2. Marketable Securities

Marketable securities are investments that are readily
convertible to cash and have original maturities that
exceed three months. They are classified as available for
sale and consisted of the following at December 31
(in millions):

1999 2000

Cost:

U.S. government securities $146.7 $245.5

Asset backed obligations 19.3 79.1

Other corporate obligations 30.5 36.0

$196.5 $360.6

Fair value:

U.S. government securities $146.2 $246.3

Asset backed obligations 19.1 79.5

Other corporate obligations 29.9 36.4

$195.2 $362.2

There were no material unrealized holding gains or losses
at December 31, 1999 or 2000.

Of the marketable securities on hand at December 31,
2000, 57% are expected to mature in 2001, 42% in 2002,
and 1% in 2003. Based on specific identification of
securities sold, the following occurred in 1998, 1999 and
2000 (in millions):

1998 1999 2000

Proceeds from sales $156.3 $218.5 $300.0

Gross realized gains $000.2 $000.4 $000.3

Gross realized losses — $000.3 $000.6

Realized gains and losses are reported as a component of
interest income.

Note 3. Other Assets

Other assets consisted of the following at December 31
(in millions):

1999 2000

Restricted deposits $63.5 $26.2

Deferred costs and other 11.8 14.5

$75.3 $40.7

At December 31, 2000, Alaska owned approximately 81,000
depository certificates convertible, subject to certain
restrictions, into the common stock of Equant N.V., a
telecommunication network company. The certificates had
an estimated fair value of $2 million. Alaska’s carrying
value of the certificates was de minimis.

Note 4. Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations

At December 31, 1999 and 2000, long-term debt and
capital lease obligations were as follows (in millions):

1999) 2000)

7.9%* fixed rate notes payable
due through 2015 $309.5) $406.4)

6.7%* variable rate notes payable
due through 2012 73.5) 251.7)

Long-term debt 383.0) 658.1)

Capital lease obligations 20.5) 17.8)

Less current portion (66.5) (66.7)

$337.0) $609.2)

* weighted average for 2000

At December 31, 2000, borrowings of $558.1 million are
secured by flight equipment and real property. During
2000, Alaska issued $238.2 million of 12-year debt secured
by flight equipment. $148.2 million of the new debt has
fixed interest rates of approximately 7.6%. Interest rates on
the other $90.0 million varies with LIBOR. Alaska also
issued $100.0 million of unsecured debt, which is expected
to be repaid in 2003 and 2004, and has an interest rate
which varies with LIBOR.

At December 31, 2000, Alaska had a credit facility with
commercial banks that allows it to borrow up to $150
million until December 2004. Borrowings under this
facility bear interest at a rate that varies based on LIBOR.
At December 31, 2000, no borrowings were outstanding
under this credit facility.

Certain Alaska loan agreements contain provisions that
require maintenance of specific levels of net worth,
leverage and fixed charge coverage, and limit investments,
lease obligations, sales of assets, and additional indebted-
ness. At December 31, 2000 the Company was in
compliance with all loan provisions, and, under the most
restrictive loan provisions, Alaska had $301 million of net
worth above the minimum.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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card company. Effective January 1, 2000, the Company
began deferring a majority of the sales proceeds and
recognizing those proceeds as revenue when the award
transportation is provided. The deferred proceeds are
recognized as passenger revenue for awards issued on
Alaska and as other revenue-net for awards issued on
other airlines. See Note 12 for more information.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue results from the sale of mileage credits,
the sale and leaseback of aircraft, and the receipt of
manufacturer or vendor credits. This revenue is recognized
either when award transportation is provided or over the
term of the applicable agreements.

Leased Aircraft Return Costs
The costs associated with returning leased aircraft are
accrued over the lease periods. As leased aircraft are
retired, the costs are charged against the established
reserve. The reserve is part of other liabilities, and at
December 31, 1999 and 2000 was $48.9 million and $57.9
million, respectively.

Passenger Revenues
Passenger revenues are recognized when the passenger
travels. Tickets sold but not yet used are reported as air
traffic liability.

Contracted Services
Contracted services includes expenses for ground han-
dling, security, navigation fees, temporary employees, data
processing fees, and other similar services.

Other Selling Expenses
Other selling expenses includes credit card commissions,
computerized reservations systems (CRS) charges, Mileage
Plan free travel awards, advertising, and promotional costs.
Advertising production costs are expensed the first time
the advertising takes place. Advertising expense was $17.9
million, $17.0 million, and $19.7 million, respectively, in
1998, 1999 and 2000.

Capitalized Interest
Interest is capitalized on flight equipment purchase
deposits and ground facility progress payments as a cost of
the related asset and is depreciated over the estimated
useful life of the asset.

Income Taxes
Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109,
which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of
events that have been recognized in the Company’s
financial statements or tax returns.

Stock Options
The Company applies APB Opinion No. 25 and related
Interpretations in accounting for stock options. See Note 6
for more information.

Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company enters into foreign exchange forward
contracts, generally with maturities of less than one month,
to manage risk associated with net foreign currency
transactions. Resulting gains and losses are recognized
currently in other operating expense. The Company
periodically enters into interest rate swap agreements to
hedge interest rate risk. The differential to be paid or
received from these agreements is accrued as interest rates
change and is recognized currently in the income state-
ment. At December 31, 2000, there were no foreign
currency contracts or interest rate swap agreements
outstanding. The Company periodically enters into hedge
agreements to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in the
price of jet fuel. Resulting gains and losses are recognized
currently in fuel expense.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Company will adopt State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standard No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended. SFAS 133 requires companies to
record derivatives on the balance sheet as assets or liabili-
ties, measured at fair value. Gains or losses resulting from
changes in the values of those derivatives would be ac-
counted for depending on the use of the derivative and
whether it qualfies for hedge accounting. If the derivative
qualifies as a hedge, the change in its fair value will be
recognized in other comprehensive income until the
hedged item is recognized in earnings. At December 31,
2000, the Company’s fuel hedge contracts had an esti-
mated fair value of $2.1 million, with unrealized losses of
$1.2 million.



Changes in the number of shares subject to option,
with their weighted average exercise prices, are
summarized below:

Shares) Price)

Outstanding, December 31, 1997 879,925) $23.72)

Granted 324,900) 47.45)

Exercised (159,475) 17.88)

Canceled (5,200) 36.88)

Outstanding, December 31, 1998 1,040,150) 31.96)

Granted 494,400) 46.81)

Exercised (148,688) 20.19)

Canceled (47,050) 38.66)

Outstanding, December 31, 1999 1,338,812) 38.51)

Granted 609,900) 30.27)

Exercised (21,725) 16.66)

Canceled (106,050) 38.11)

Outstanding, December 31, 2000 1,820,937) $34.10)

Exercisable at year-end

December 31, 1998 253,350) $22.92)

December 31, 1999 434,612) 28.95)

December 31, 2000 736,462) 32.52)

The following table summarizes stock options outstanding
and exercisable at December 31, 2000 with their weighted
average remaining contractual lives:

Range of Remaining Life
Exercise Prices (years) Shares Price

Outstanding:

$15 to $29 5.9 360,325 $21.57

$30 to $40 8.5 1,174,662 34.68

$41 to $58 7.3 285,950 47.49

$15 to $58 7.8 1,820,937 $34.10

Exercisable:

$15 to $29 308,525 $20.59

$30 to $40 265,087 37.24

$41 to $58 162,850 47.43

$15 to $58 736,462 $32.52
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Note 7. Employee Benefit Plans

Pension Plans
Four defined benefit and five defined contribution
retirement plans cover various employee groups of Alaska
and Horizon.

The defined benefit plans provide benefits based on an
employee’s term of service and average compensation for a
specified period of time before retirement. Pension plans
are funded as required by the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). The defined benefit
plan assets consist primarily of marketable equity and fixed
income securities. The following table sets forth the status
of the plans for 1999 and 2000 (in millions):

1999) 2000)

Projected benefit obligation

Beginning of year $371.8) $369.3)

Service cost 25.8) 24.0)

Interest cost 25.3) 28.5)

Amendments 9.8) 0.7)

Change in assumptions (54.9) 16.0)

Actuarial gain (1.9) 0.9)

Benefits paid (6.6) (9.2)

End of year $369.3) $430.2)

Plan assets at fair value

Beginning of year $373.0) $437.1)

Actual return on plan assets 27.8) 5.8)

Employer contributions 42.9) 5.0)

Benefits paid (6.6) (9.2)

End of year $437.1) $438.7)

Funded status 67.8) 8.5)

Unrecognized loss (gain) (40.7) 13.9)

Unrecognized transition asset (0.1) (0.1)

Unrecognized prior service cost 54.8) 51.0)

Prepaid pension cost $081.8) $073.3)

Weighted average assumptions as of December 31

Discount rate 7.75% 7.50%

Expected return on plan assets 10.0% 10.0%

Rate of compensation increase 5.4% 5.4%

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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At December 31, 2000, long-term debt principal payments
for the next five years were (in millions):

2001 $062.8

2002 $031.2

2003 $052.8

2004 $122.4

2005 $024.9

Note 5. Commitments

Lease Commitments
Lease contracts for 104 aircraft have remaining lease terms
of one to 16 years. The majority of airport and terminal
facilities are also leased. Total rent expense was $241.6
million, $244.3 million and $242.0 million, in 1998, 1999
and 2000, respectively. Future minimum lease payments
under long-term operating leases and capital leases as of
December 31, 2000 are shown below (in millions):

Capital Leases) Operating Leases)

Aircraft) Facilities)

2001 $04.1) $1,163.8) $021.8)

2002 4.1) 151.7) 12.1)

2003 4.1) 135.9) 10.2)

2004 8.4) 111.9) 8.6)

2005 0.2) 107.2) 8.4)

Thereafter 0.2) 875.8) 112.9)

Total lease payments 21.1) $1,546.3) $174.0)

Less amount representing interest (3.3)

Present value of capital lease payments $17.8)

Aircraft Commitments
The Company has firm orders for 16 Boeing 737 series
aircraft to be delivered between 2001 and 2002, 14 Dash
8-400s during 2001, and 30 Canadair RJ 700 jets between
2001 and 2005. The firm orders require payments of
approximately $1.2 billion between 2001 and 2005. As of
December 31, 2000, deposits of $266 million related to the
firm orders had been made. In addition to the ordered
aircraft, the Company holds purchase options on 26
Boeing 737s, 15 Dash 8-400s, and 25 CRJ 700s.

Note 6. Stock Plans

Air Group has three stock option plans, which provide for
the purchase of Air Group common stock at a stipulated
price on the date of grant by certain officers and key
employees of Air Group and its subsidiaries. Under the
1996, 1997, and 1999 Plans, options for 1,940,900 shares
have been granted and, at December 31, 2000, 736,375
shares were available for grant. Under all plans, the
incentive and nonqualified stock options granted have
terms of up to approximately ten years. Substantially all
grantees are 25% vested after one year, 50% after two
years, 75% after three years, and 100% after four years.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the
date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
with the following assumptions used for grants in 1998,
1999, and 2000, respectively: dividend yield of 0% for all
years; volatility of 35%, 40%, and 44%; risk-free interest
rates of 5.67%, 5.53%, and 6.62%; and expected lives of 5
years for all years. Using these assumptions, the weighted
average fair value of options granted was $19.33, $17.39,
and $14.58 in 1998, 1999 and 2000, respectively.

Air Group follows APB Opinion 25 and related Interpreta-
tions in accounting for stock options. Accordingly, no
compensation cost has been recognized for these plans.
Had compensation cost for the Company’s stock options
been determined in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard No. 123, income before accounting
change and applicable earnings per share (EPS) would have
been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below.

1998 1999 2000

Net income (loss) before
accounting change (in millions):

As reported $124.4) $134.2) $(13.4)

Pro forma 122.2) 131.0) (17.9)

Basic EPS:

As reported $05.32) $05.09) $(0.51)

Pro forma 5.23) 4.97) (0.68)

Diluted EPS:

As reported $04.81) $05.06) $(0.51)

Pro forma 4.73) 4.94) (0.68)



Note 10. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing net income by the
average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted
EPS is calculated by dividing net income plus the after-tax
interest expense on convertible debt by the average
common shares outstanding plus additional common
shares that would have been outstanding if conversion of
the convertible debt and exercise of in-the-money stock
options is assumed. Stock options excluded from the
calculation of diluted EPS because they are antidilutive,
represented 0.3 million, 0.3 million, and 1.8 million shares,
respectively, in 1998, 1999, and 2000. EPS calculations
were as follows (in millions except per share amounts):

1998 1999 2000

Basic

Income (loss) before acctg. change $0124.4) $0134.2) $0(13.4)

Average shares outstanding 23.388) 26.372) 26.440)

EPS before acctg. change $005.32) $005.09) $0(0.51)

Diluted

Income (loss) before acctg. change $0124.4) $0134.2) $0(13.4)

After-tax interest on:

6-1/2% debentures 2.2) —) —)

6-7/8% debentures 0.3) —) —)

Diluted EPS income $0126.9) $0134.2) $0(13.4)

Average shares outstanding 23.388) 26.372) 26.440)

Assumed conversion of:

6-1/2% debentures 2.543) —) —)

6-7/8% debentures 0.255) —) —)

Assumed exercise of stock options 0.181) 0.135) —)

Diluted EPS shares 26.367 26.507 26.440

EPS before acct. change $004.81) $005.06) $0(0.51)

Income tax expense (credit) reconciles to the amount
computed by applying the U.S. federal rate of 35% to
income before taxes and accounting change as follows
(in millions):

1998) 1999) 2000)

Income (loss) before income tax
and accounting change $204.4) $220.7) $(15.7)

Expected tax expense (credit) $071.5) $077.2) $0(5.5)

Nondeductible expenses 3.0) 2.6) 3.4)

State income tax 6.2) 6.7) (0.2)

Other — net (0.7) —) —)

Actual tax expense (credit) $080.0) $086.5) $0(2.3)

Effective tax rate 39.1% 39.2% 14.6%

After consideration of temporary differences, taxable
income for 2000 was approximately $11 million.

Note 9. Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial
instruments were as follows (in millions):

December 31, 1999 December 31, 2000

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Cash and cash equivalents $132.5 $132.5 $101.1 $101.1

Marketable securities 196.5 195.2 360.6 362.2

Fuel hedge contracts — — 3.3 2.1

Restricted deposits and
depository certificates 63.5 70.5 26.2 28.2

Long-term debt 383.0 383.0 658.1 678.1

The fair value of cash equivalents approximates carrying
value due to the short maturity of these instruments. The
fair value of marketable securities is based on quoted
market prices. The fair value of fuel hedge contracts is
based on commodity exchange prices. The fair value of
restricted deposits approximates the carrying amount. At
December 31, 1999, the fair value of restricted depository
certificates convertible into the common stock of Equant
N.V. was $7 million based on sales of Equant N.V. stock in
1999. At December 31, 2000, the fair value of these
certificates was $2 million based on a purchase offer from
an independent organization. The fair value of long-term
debt is based on a discounted cash flow analysis.
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Note 8. Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes result from temporary differences
in the timing of recognition of revenue and expense for
tax and financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities comprise the following at December 31, 2000
(in millions):

1999) 2000)

Excess of tax over book depreciation $195.8) $209.4)

Employee benefits 3.4) 5.9)

Other — net 3.8) 6.0)

Gross deferred tax liabilities 203.0) 221.3)

Loss carryforward (0.1) —)

Alternative minimum tax (3.5) (0.1)

Capital leases (3.4) (2.4)

Ticket pricing adjustments (1.7) (1.8)

Frequent flyer program (14.9) (70.8)

Aircraft return provisions (14.9) (15.8)

Deferred gains (13.9) (12.4)

Capitalized interest (2.5) (3.1)

Inventory obsolescence (8.4) (10.7)

Gross deferred tax assets (63.3) (117.1)

Net deferred tax liabilities $139.7) $104.2)

Current deferred tax asset $0 (4.3) $ (51.4)

Noncurrent deferred tax liability 144.0) 155.6)

Net deferred tax liabilities $139.7) $104.2)

The components of income tax expense (credit) were as
follows (in millions):

1998) 1999) 2000)

Current tax expense (credit):

Federal $43.0) $31.0) $0(1.8)

State 7.8) 6.8) 0.1)

Total current 50.8 37.8 (1.7)

Deferred tax expense (credit):

Federal 27.8) 45.5) (0.1)

State 1.4) 3.2) (0.5)

Total deferred 29.2) 48.7) (0.6)

Total before acctg. change 80.0) 86.5) (2.3)

Deferred tax credit,
cumulative effect of acctg. change —) —) (35.6)

Total tax expense (credit) $80.0) $86.5) $(37.9)
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Net pension expense for the defined benefit plans in-
cluded the following components for 1998, 1999 and 2000
(in millions):

1998) 1999) 2000)

Service cost $22.4) $25.8) $24.0)

Interest cost 21.9) 25.3) 28.5)

Expected return on assets (28.7) (36.7) (43.4)

Amortization of prior service cost 3.8) 4.4) 4.5)

Recognized actuarial loss (gain) —) 0.1) (0.1)

Amortization of transition asset (0.2) (0.2) —)

Net pension expense $19.2) $18.7) $13.5)

Alaska and Horizon also maintain an unfunded, noncon-
tributory benefit plan for certain elected officers. The $26
million unfunded accrued pension cost for this plan was
accrued as of December 31, 2000.

The defined contribution plans are deferred compensation
plans under section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code.
All of these plans require Company contributions. Total
expense for the defined contribution plans was $11.6
million, $13.5 million, and $16.9 million, respectively,
in 1998, 1999, and 2000.

Profit Sharing Plans
Alaska and Horizon have employee profit sharing plans.
Profit sharing expense for 1998, 1999, and 2000 was $23.2
million, $22.8 million, and $0.0, respectively.

Other Postretirement Benefits
The Company allows retirees to continue their medical,
dental, and vision benefits by paying all or a portion of the
active employee plan premium until eligible for Medicare,
currently age 65. This results in a subsidy to retirees,
because the premiums received by the Company are less
than the actual cost of the retirees’ claims. The accumu-
lated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) for this
subsidy at December 31, 1999 and 2000 was $25.4 million
and $28.7 million, respectively. The APBO is unfunded
and is included with other liabilities on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet. Annual expense related to this subsidy is
not considered material to disclose.



Balance Sheet Classification of Liabilities
Alaska’s Mileage plan liabilities are included under the
following balance sheet captions at December 31
(in millions):

1999 2000

Current Liabilities:

Other accrued liabilities $40.0 $059.5

Other Liabilities and Credits:

Deferred revenue — 94.0

Other liabilities — 45.0

Total $40.0 $198.5

Note 13. Contingencies

In December 1998, search warrants and a grand jury
subpoena (for the U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of California) were served on Alaska, initiating an
investigation into the Company’s Oakland maintenance
base by the U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of
California. Alaska has cooperated with the U.S. Attorney’s
initial and subsequent requests for information concerning
the Company’s maintenance operations. In addition, the
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) issued a letter of
investigation (LOI) to Alaska relating to maintenance
performed on an MD-80 aircraft. In April 1999, the FAA
issued a notice of proposed civil penalty for $44,000. In
July 1999, Alaska responded informally to the notice,
disputing that any violation occurred, and to date the FAA
has not taken any further action. The Company under-
stands that information developed by the National
Transportation Safety Board in connection with the crash
of Flight 261 on January 31, 2000 is being shared with the
U.S. Attorney and that the U.S. Attorney is using this
information, along with other records relating to the
aircraft Alaska has produced, to evaluate whether any
crimes were committed in connection with Flight 261.
To the Company’s knowledge, no charges have been filed
as a result of the grand jury investigation.

Alaska is currently a defendant in a number of lawsuits
relating to Flight 261. The Company is unable to predict
the amount of claims that may ultimately be made against
it or how those claims might be resolved. Consistent with
industry standards, the Company maintains insurance
against aircraft accidents.

In April 2000, the FAA began an audit of Alaska’s mainte-
nance and flight operations departments to ensure
adherence to mandated procedures. During the audit, the
FAA requested that Alaska take a number of actions, which
Alaska has done or is currently implementing. In June
2000, the FAA informed Alaska that it was proposing to
amend Alaska’s operations specification to suspend the
Company’s ability to perform heavy maintenance on its
aircraft. In June 2000, Alaska submitted an Airworthiness
and Operations Action Plan describing numerous steps
Alaska would take to address the FAA’s concerns. In
response to this plan the FAA withdrew its proposal. The
FAA also requested that the Company submit a growth
plan to demonstrate its ability to operationally handle its
planned fleet additions. In June 2000, Alaska submitted
its growth plan to the FAA. In July 2000, Alaska
responded in writing to each of the FAA’s findings from
its April audit. The FAA has issued a number of LOIs
stemming from the resulting increased FAA oversight.
Alaska is investigating and responding to these LOIs. In
December 2000, Alaska received notices of proposed civil
penalties, totaling approximately $1 million, relating to
some of these LOIs. The Company has not been in-
formed what further actions, if any, the FAA intends to
take with respect to these matters.

The Company cannot predict the outcome of any of the
pending civil or potential criminal proceedings described
above. As a result, the Company can give no assurance that
these proceedings, if determined adversely to Alaska,
would not have a material adverse effect on the financial
position or results of operations of the Company. However,
while we cannot predict or quantify the outcome of these
matters, management believes their ultimate disposition is
not likely to materially affect the Company’s financial
position or results of operations. This forward-looking
statement is based on management’s current understanding
of the relevant law and facts; it is subject to various contin-
gencies, including the potential costs and risks associated
with litigation and the actions of judges and juries.
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Note 11. Operating Segment Information

Financial information for Alaska and Horizon follows
(in millions):

1998 1999 2000

Operating revenues:)

Alaska $1,566.3 $1,680.8 $1,749.0

Horizon 347.8 415.9 443.5

Elimination of intercompany revenues (16.4) (14.7) (15.3)

Consolidated 1,897.7 2,082.0 2,177.2

Depreciation and amortization expense:

Alaska 61.9 67.9 83.9

Horizon 12.9 16.7 20.7

Interest income:

Alaska 23.2 21.7 27.9

Horizon — — —

Interest expense:

Alaska 17.4 16.3 36.0

Horizon 1.0 1.5 3.1

Income (loss) before income tax
and accounting change:

Alaska 190.5) 196.4) (8.2)

Horizon 18.9) 25.5) (5.8)

Air Group (5.0) (1.2) (1.7)

Consolidated 204.4) 220.7) (15.7)

Capital expenditures:

Alaska 420.1 482.7 373.4

Horizon 193.4 82.3 75.2

Total assets at end of period:

Alaska 1,548.8 1,981.2 2,406.4

Horizon 187.1 213.0 258.7

Air Group 790.5 945.7 876.3

Elimination of intercompany accounts (794.6) (959.8) (911.4)

Consolidated $1,731.8 $2,180.1 $2,630.0

During 2000, Air Group made capital contributions of
$99.0 million and $33.0 million to Alaska and Horizon,
respectively.

Note 12. Frequent Flyer Program

Change in Accounting Principle
In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange
Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 101 (SAB
101), Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements. SAB
101 gives specific guidance on the conditions that must be
met before revenue may be recognized, and in June 2000
Alaska changed its method of accounting for the sale of
miles in its Mileage Plan. Under the new method, a
majority of the sales proceeds are deferred, then recognized
ratably over the estimated period of time that the award
transportation is provided. The deferred proceeds are
recognized as passenger revenue for awards issued on
Alaska, and as other revenue-net for awards issued on other
airlines. In connection with the change, Alaska recognized
a $56.9 million cumulative effect charge, net of income
taxes of $35.6 million, effective January 1, 2000.

Proforma Results (Unaudited)
The change in accounting for the sale of miles, if applied
to prior years, would have produced these pro forma
results (in millions except per share amounts).

1998 1999 2000

Income (loss) before acctg. change:

As reported $124.4) $134.2) $(13.4)

Pro forma 117.3) 128.9) (13.4)

Basic EPS:

As reported $05.32) $05.09) $(0.51)

Pro forma 5.05) 4.89) (0.51)

Diluted EPS:

As reported $04.81) $05.06) $(0.51)

Pro forma 4.54) 4.86) (0.51)

Special Charge — Mileage Plan
In June 2000, Alaska recorded a $24.0 million special
charge to recognize the increased incremental cost of
travel awards earned by flying on Alaska and travel part-
ners. The higher cost is due to an increase in the estimated
costs Alaska incurs to acquire awards on other airlines for
its Mileage Plan members, as well as lower assumed
forfeiture of miles.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p
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3rd Quarter)
1999) 2000)

$589.1) $602.3)
86.3) 37.2)

)
54.9) 15.9)
54.9) 15.9)

2.08) 0.60)
2.08) 0.60)

)
)

2.07) 0.60)
2.07) 0.60)

Selected Quarterly Consolidated Financial Information (Unaudited)
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

4th Quarter)
1999) 2000)

$501.9) $532.4)
19.7) (54.3)

)
17.0) (28.9)
17.0) (28.9)

0.64) (1.09)
0.64) (1.09)

)
)

0.64) (1.09)
0.64) (1.09)

2nd Quarter)
1999) 2000)

$529.7) $552.8)
65.3) 13.1)

)
42.1) 8.8)
42.1) 8.8)

1.60) 0.33)
1.60) 0.33)

)
)

1.59) 0.33)
1.59) 0.33)
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As of December 31, 2000, there were 26,457,395 shares of common stock issued and outstanding and 4,276 shareholders
of record. The Company also held 2,743,774 treasury shares at a cost of $62.6 million. The Company has not paid dividends
on the common stock since 1992. Air Group’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (symbol: ALK).

The following table shows the trading range of Alaska Air Group common stock on the New York Stock Exchange for
1999 and 2000.

Stock Price and Dividend Policy and Other Investor Information
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

1999
High Low

First Quarter 54.6875 42.6250
Second Quarter 51.9375 38.0625
Third Quarter 46.6250 38.0000
Fourth Quarter 43.7500 33.1250

2000
High Low

36.7500 25.2500
32.0000 26.5625
28.9375 23.1250
31.7500 19.5000

1st Quarter)
1999 2000)

Operating revenues $461.2) $489.7)
Operating income (loss) 28.6) (16.6))
Income (loss) before

accounting change 20.2) (9.2))
Net income (loss) 20.2) (66.1))

Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Income before

accounting change 0.77) (0.35))
Net income 0.77) (2.50))
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
Income before

accounting change 0.76) (0.35))
Net income 0.76) (2.50))

Selected financial data for each quarter of 1999 and 2000 is as follows (in millions except per share):

Effective January 1, 2000, Alaska changed its method of accounting for the sale of miles in its frequent flyer program. In
connection with the change, Alaska recognized a $56.9 million cumulative effect charge, net of income taxes of $35.6
million, ($2.15 per share), in the first quarter of 2000.

Report of Independent Public Accountants
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Alaska Air
Group, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet of Alaska Air Group, Inc. (a Delaware corporation)
and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the
related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’
equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2000. These financial state-
ments are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Alaska Air Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2000, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

As explained in Notes 1 and 12 to the financial statements,
effective January 1, 2000, the Company changed its method
of accounting for the sale of airline miles in its Mileage Plan.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
Seattle, Washington
January 25, 2001

Report of Management
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

To the Shareholders of Alaska Air Group, Inc.:

The Company’s management is responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the financial and other information in this
report. The financial statements were prepared in confor-
mity with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s internal financial controls include the
selection and training of managers, organizational arrange-
ments that provide a division of responsibilities, a financial
variance review process, and communication programs
explaining policies and standards. The effectiveness of the
internal accounting controls is monitored by operational
departments, augmented by internal auditing and the
independent public accountants’ review. We believe that
this system provides reasonable assurance as to the integrity
and reliability of the financial reporting process and that
the Company’s assets are safeguarded against loss or
unauthorized use.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is composed
entirely of outside directors. The Committee meets
periodically and privately with the Company’s independent
accountants, the internal auditors, and management to
review accounting, auditing, internal controls, and financial
reporting matters.

The Company positively views all recommendations
concerning its internal controls made by its internal
auditors and independent accountants. Such recommen-
dations are implemented, unless costs exceed benefits. For
the periods covered by the audited financial statements,
our internal auditors and independent accountants have
made no recommendations involving material internal
control weaknesses.

JOHN F. KELLY
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

BRADLEY D. TILDEN
Vice President Finance & Chief Financial Officer
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) 1993) 1994) 1995) 1996) 1997) 1998) 1999) 2000)

1,002.0) 1,170.2) 1,258.2) 1,427.7) 1,574.5) 1,728.0) 1,904.8) 2,032.3)
126.3) 145.4) 159.3) 164.5) 164.9) 169.7) 177.2) 144.9)

1,128.3) 1,315.6) 1,417.5) 1,592.2) 1,739.4) 1,897.7) 2,082.0) 2,177.2)
(1,145.1) (1,241.6) (1,341.8) (1,503.2) (1,600.4) (1,686.7) (1,882.1) (2,197.8)

) (16.8) 74.0) 75.7) 89.0) 139.0) 211.0) 199.9) (20.6)
(37.2) (46.6) (51.3) (37.4) (28.3) (14.6) (6.1) (20.5)

7.1) 7.8) 10.4) 11.1) 10.6) 22.2) 20.2) 24.3)
1.1) 5.8) (0.8) 1.6) 2.3) (14.2) 6.7) 1.1)

(45.8) 41.0) 34.0) 64.3) 123.6) 204.4) 220.7) (15.7)
(30.9) 22.5) 17.3) 38.0) 72.4) 124.4) 134.2) (13.4)
(30.9) 22.5) 17.3) 38.0) 72.4) 124.4) 134.2) (70.3)

13.340) 13.367) 13.471) 14.241) 14.785) 23.388) 26.372) 26.440)
(2.51) 1.69) 1.28) 2.67) 4.90) 5.32) 5.09) (0.51)
(2.51) 1.69) 1.28) 2.67) 4.90) 5.32) 5.09) (2.66)
(2.51) 1.62) 1.26) 2.05) 3.53) 4.81) 5.06) (2.66)

—) —) —) —) —) —) —) —)
12.51) 14.27) 15.67) 18.83) 26.00) 30.11) 35.24) 32.59)

101.1) 104.9) 135.1) 101.8) 212.7) 306.6) 329.0) 461.7)
1,135.0) 1,315.8) 1,313.4) 1,311.4) 1,533.1) 1,731.8) 2,180.1) 2,630.0)

525.4) 589.9) 522.4) 404.1) 401.4) 171.5) 337.0) 609.2)
—) —) —) —) —) —) —) —)

166.8) 191.3) 212.5) 272.5) 475.3) 789.5) 930.7) 862.3)

(18.4%) 12.6%) 8.6%) 15.7%) 19.4%) 19.7%) 15.6%) (7.8%)
0.51) 1.36) 1.28) 1.57) 2.10) 2.93) 3.14) 0.73)

5,514) 7,587) 8,584) 9,831) 10,386) 11,283) 11,777) 11,986)
9,426) 12,082) 13,885) 14,904) 15,436) 16,807) 17,341) 17,315)

58.5%) 62.8%) 61.8%) 66.0%) 67.3%) 67.1%) 67.9%) 69.2%)
61.7%) 60.2%) 59.4%) 62.4%) 60.5%) 58.0%) 59.1%) 69.7%)
14.32¢) 12.20¢) 11.59¢) 11.67¢) 12.49¢) 12.50¢) 12.90¢) 13.50¢)
9.62¢) 8.79¢) 8.23¢) 8.70¢) 9.38¢) 9.32¢) 9.69¢) 10.10¢)
9.88¢) 8.27¢) 7.71¢) 8.10¢) 8.51¢) 8.17¢) 8.68¢) 10.18¢)
6,191) 6,486) 6,993) 7,652) 8,236) 8,704) 9,183) 9,611)

560) 733) 841) 867) 889) 1,143) 1,379) 1,428)
986) 1,165) 1,414) 1,462) 1,446) 1,815) 2,194) 2,299)

56.8%) 62.9%) 59.5%) 59.3%) 61.5%) 63.0%) 62.9%) 62.1%)
54.5%) 59.1%) 58.5%) 59.3%) 60.2%) 59.1%) 58.4%) 63.2%)
37.93¢) 33.35¢) 31.48¢) 33.14¢) 32.56¢) 29.01¢) 28.77¢) 29.85¢)
22.65¢) 22.06¢) 19.77¢) 20.61¢) 21.00¢) 19.16¢) 18.96¢) 19.29¢)
21.76¢) 20.95¢) 19.47¢) 20.60¢) 20.60¢) 18.16¢) 17.83¢) 19.54¢)
2,267) 2,557) 2,864) 2,891) 2,756) 3,019) 3,603) 3,795)
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(b) For the 1990-1993 calculations, net income (loss) was reduced for preferred stock dividends, and shareholders’ equity excluded redeemable
preferred stock.

(c) For 1991, 1992, 1993 and 2000, earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charges by $2.4 million, $142.1 million, $50.0 million and $31.2 million,
respectively.

Eleven-Year Summary of Selected Consolidated Financial and Operating Data
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

$

$

$

$

$

$

(a) For 1992, basic and diluted earnings per share include $(0.34) for the $4.6 million cumulative effect of the accounting change for
postretirement benefits.
For 2000, basic and diluted earnings per share include $(2.15) for the $56.9 million cumulative effect of the accounting change for the sale of
frequent flyer miles.
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$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Year Ended December 31 (In Millions, Except Per Share) 1990) 1991) 1992)

Consolidated Financial Data:
Operating Revenues
Passenger 953.2) 999.9) 1,000.6)
Freight, mail and other 93.8) 104.1) 114.8)

Total Operating Revenues) 1,047.0) 1,104.0) 1,115.4)
Operating Expenses (1,018.6) (1,069.4) (1,210.2)

Operating Income (Loss)) 28.4) 34.6) (94.8)
Interest expense, net of interest capitalized (11.2) (31.9) (37.1)
Interest income) 7.3) 11.7) 7.4)
Other — net) 3.4) 1.8) (1.2)

Income (loss) before income tax and accounting change) 27.9) 16.2) (125.7)
Income (loss) before accounting change) 17.2) 10.3) (80.3)
Net Income (Loss)) 17.2) 10.3) (84.8)

Per Common Share Data:
Average shares outstanding) 13.555) 13.198) 13.309)
Basic earnings (loss) per share before accounting change) 0.83) 0.28) (6.53)
Basic earnings (loss) per share(a)) 0.83) 0.28) (6.87)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share(a) 0.83) 0.28) (6.87)
Cash dividends per share) 0.20) 0.20) 0.15)
Book value per share) 21.23) 21.50) 14.76)

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and marketable securities) 52.3) 102.8) 83.4)
Total assets) 1,021.4) 1,225.5) 1,208.4)
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations) 281.8) 500.0) 487.8)
Redeemable preferred stock) 60.7) 60.9) 61.2)
Shareholders’ equity) 279.8) 284.4) 196.7)

Return on average shareholders’ equity(b) 3.6%) 1.3%) (38.0%)
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges(c) 1.13) 0.97) (0.37)

Alaska Airlines Operating Data:
Revenue passenger miles (000,000) 4,494) 4,948) 5,537)
Available seat miles (000,000) 8,380) 8,789) 9,617)
Revenue passenger load factor) 53.6%) 56.3%) 57.6%)
Breakeven passenger load factor) 51.9%) 55.9%) 66.4%)
Yield per passenger mile) 17.76¢) 16.70¢) 14.50¢)
Operating revenues per available seat mile 10.55¢) 10.48¢) 9.44¢)
Operating expenses per available seat mile 10.25¢) 10.16¢) 10.49¢)
Average full-time equivalent employees 5,822) 6,127) 6,514)

Horizon Air Operating Data:)
Revenue passenger miles (000,000) 357) 405) 486)
Available seat miles (000,000) 720) 786) 905)
Revenue passenger load factor 49.6%) 51.5%) 53.7%)
Breakeven passenger load factor 49.0%) 49.6%) 52.1%)
Yield per passenger mile 43.37¢) 42.88¢) 40.69¢)
Operating revenues per available seat mile 22.75¢) 23.30¢) 23.00¢)
Operating expenses per available seat mile 21.95¢) 22.30¢) 22.19¢)
Average full-time equivalent employees 1,831) 1,953) 2,152)
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Corporate Directory
A l a s k a  A i r  G r o u p

Alaska Air Group
Directors

John F. Kelly, age 56
Chairman, President & CEO
Alaska Air Group

William S. Ayer, age 46
President & COO
Alaska Airlines

Ronald F. Cosgrave, age 69
Executive Manager
ANP, LLC
& Chairman Emeritus
Alaska Airlines

Mary Jane Fate, age 67
General Manager of
family business

Bruce R. Kennedy, age 62
Chairman Emeritus
Alaska Air Group

R. Marc Langland, age 59
Chairman, President & CEO
Northrim Bank

Byron I. Mallott, age 57
President
First Alaskans Foundation

John V. Rindlaub, age 56
President
Bank of America, Northwest

J. Kenneth Thompson, age 49
Chairman & CEO
Pacific Rim Leadership
Development

Richard A. Wien, age 65
Chairman & CEO
Florcraft, Inc.

Sitting from left:

Bruce R. Kennedy

John F. Kelly

Ronald F. Cosgrave

Standing from left:

J. Kenneth Thompson

Byron I. Mallott

William S. Ayer

Mary Jane Fate

Richard A. Wien

John V. Rindlaub

R. Marc Langland

BOARD COMMITTEE

ASSIGNMENTS:

Audit:
Byron I. Mallott, Chairman
John V. Rindlaub
Richard A. Wien

Compensation:
R. Marc Langland, Chairman
Mary Jane Fate
Richard A. Wien
J. Kenneth Thompson

Executive:
Bruce R. Kennedy, Chairman
Ronald F. Cosgrave
John F. Kelly
R. Marc Langland

Nominating:
Bruce R. Kennedy, Chairman
Ronald F. Cosgrave
R. Marc Langland

Safety:
Richard A. Wien, Chairman
J. Kenneth Thompson
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Alaska Airlines
Officers

John F. Kelly
Chairman & CEO

William S. Ayer
President & COO

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS:

Michael S. Cohen
Maintenance & Engineering

Robert M. Reeder
Information &
Communications Services

Gregg A. Saretsky
Marketing & Planning

VICE PRESIDENTS:

Kevin P. Finan
Flight Operations

Dennis J. Hamel
Employee Services

Keith Loveless
Legal & Corporate Affairs,
General Counsel &
Corporate Secretary

William L. MacKay
Public Affairs

David A. Prewitt
Safety

Bradley D. Tilden
Finance &
Chief Financial Officer

William F. Weaver
Maintenance & Engineering

Edward W. White
Customer Service

Alaska Air Group
Officers

John F. Kelly
Chairman, President & CEO

Keith Loveless
Vice President Legal &
Corporate Affairs
General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary

Bradley D. Tilden
Vice President Finance &
Chief Financial Officer

STAFF VICE PRESIDENTS:

Clifford T. Argue
Properties & Facilities

Louis G. Cancelmi
Corporate Communications

Cathryn V. Dammel
Labor & Employment Law
and Deputy General Counsel

Janet S. Fisher
Government Affairs

Brian K. Hirshman
Maintenance

Stephen B. Jarvis
e - Commerce

Terri K. Maupin
Finance & Controller

Thomas R. O’Grady
General Litigation &
Regulatory Law and
Deputy General Counsel

Amber H. Post
Finance & Treasurer

Andrea L. Schneider
Station & Flight Operations

Horizon Air
Officers

George D. Bagley
President & CEO

Thomas M. Gerharter
Senior Vice President
Operations

VICE PRESIDENTS:

Eugene C. Hahn
Maintenance & Engineering

Glenn S. Johnson
Finance & Treasurer

Jeffrey D. Pinneo
Customer Services

Daniel S. Scott
Flight Operations

Arthur E. Thomas
Legal & Administration and
Corporate Secretary

Patrick A. Zachwieja
Marketing & Planning



Los Cabos, Mexico

Seattle/Tacoma

Manzanillo/Costa Alegre, Mexico

Ontario
Orange County

Burbank
Los Angeles

Anchorage

Bethel

Nome

Kotzebue

Prudhoe Bay

Fairbanks

Chicago

Barrow

Sitka

Juneau

Wrangell

Petersburg

Cordova

Dutch Harbor

Kodiak

King Salmon

Dillingham

Ketchikan

Glacier Bay

Edmonton

San Francisco
Oakland
San Jose

Bozeman

Kalispell

Great Falls

Victoria
ancouver

Bellingham

Moses Lake/Ephrata

Butte
Billings

Missoula
Helena

Port Angeles

Spokane

Idaho Falls

Pocatello

Sun Valley
Medford

North Bend/Coos Bay

Eugene/Springfield

Boise

Redmond/Bend

Portland
Pasco/Tri-Cities

Pendleton

Klamath Falls

Wenatchee

Lewiston/
Clarkston

Pullman/
Moscow

Redding/Red Bluff

Reno

Las Vegas

Sacramento

Eureka/Arcata

Calgary
Kelowna

Fresno

San Diego

Palm Springs

Phoenix

Mazatlan, Mexico

Puerto Vallarta, Mexico

Ixtapa/Zihuatanejo, Mexico

Tucson

V

Yakima

Walla Walla

Yakutat

Cities Served

Alaska Airlines:
Anchorage, Alaska
Barrow, Alaska
Bethel, Alaska
Burbank, California
Chicago, Illinois
Cordova, Alaska
Dillingham, Alaska
Dutch Harbor, Alaska
Fairbanks, Alaska
Glacier Bay, Alaska
Ixtapa/Zihuatanejo, Mexico
Juneau, Alaska
Ketchikan, Alaska
King Salmon, Alaska
Kodiak, Alaska
Kotzebue, Alaska
Las Vegas, Nevada
Los Angeles, California
Los Cabos, Mexico
Manzanillo/Costa Alegre, Mexico
Mazatlan, Mexico
Nome, Alaska
Oakland, California
Ontario, California
Orange County, California
Palm Springs, California
Petersburg, Alaska
Phoenix, Arizona
Portland, Oregon
Prudhoe Bay, Alaska
Puerto Vallarta, Mexico
Reno, Nevada
Sacramento, California
San Diego, California
San Francisco, California
San Jose, California
Seattle/Tacoma, Washington
Sitka, Alaska
Spokane, Washington
Tucson, Arizona
Vancouver, British Columbia
Wrangell, Alaska
Yakutat, Alaska

Horizon Air:
Bellingham, Washington
Billings, Montana
Boise, Idaho
Bozeman, Montana
Butte, Montana
Calgary, Alberta
Edmonton, Alberta
Eugene/Springfield, Oregon
Eureka/Arcata, California
Fresno, California
Great Falls, Montana
Helena, Montana
Idaho Falls, Idaho
Kalispell, Montana
Kelowna, British Columbia
Klamath Falls, Oregon
Lewiston (Clarkston), Idaho
Los Angeles, California
Medford, Oregon
Missoula, Montana
Moses Lake/Ephrata, Washington
North Bend/Coos Bay, Oregon
Pasco (Tri-Cities), Washington
Pendleton, Oregon
Pocatello, Idaho
Port Angeles, Washington
Portland, Oregon
Pullman (Moscow), Washington
Redding/Red Bluff, California
Redmond/Bend, Oregon
Sacramento, California
San Jose, California
Seattle/Tacoma, Washington
Spokane, Washington
Sun Valley, Idaho
Vancouver, British Columbia
Victoria, British Columbia
Walla Walla, Washington
Wenatchee, Washington
Yakima, Washington

Alaska Airlines Routes

Horizon Air Routes

Cities jointly served by
Alaska and Horizon
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Corporate Headquarters

19300 Pacific Highway South

Seattle, Washington 98188

Telephone: (206) 431-7040

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 68947

Seattle, Washington 98168-0947

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Fleet National Bank

c/o EQUISERVE

Shareholder Services Division

P.O. Box 43010

Providence, Rhode Island 02940-3010

Telephone: 1-800-736-3001

or (781) 575-3100

E-Mail: http://www.equiserve.com

Independent Auditors

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Seattle, Washington

Annual Meeting

2 p.m., Tuesday, May 15, 2001

William M. Allen Theater

The Museum of Flight

9404 East Marginal Way South

Seattle, Washington

Listing of Securities

New York Stock Exchange:

Common stock (Symbol: ALK);

includes associated preferred

stock purchase rights

Form 10-K

The Company’s Form 10-K

is available from:

Vice President/Finance

Alaska Air Group, Inc.

P.O. Box 68947

Seattle, Washington 98168-0947

Telephone: (206) 431-5567

Investor Information



www.alaskaair.com

Alaska Airlines Reservations

1-800-252-7522 or

1-800-ALASKAAIR

www.horizonair.com

Horizon Air Reservations

1-800-547-9308

Alaska Air Group, Inc.

P.O. Box 68947

Seattle, WA 98168-0947

0491-AR-01
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